PUBLIC HEARING - COMMISSION ON THE CITY PLAN AND ZONING
- ACTING AS THE ZONING COMMISSION - WEDNESDAY - MARCH 13,
1968 - COUNCIL CHAMBERS - MUNICIPAL BUILDING -

MIDDLETOWN, CONNECTICUT

Present: Edward F. Button, Chairman
Philip M. Salafia, Vice-Chairman
Joseph W, Masselli, Secretary .
John J. Higgins
James Rolle, alternate member

Absent: Carmelo J, Mazzotta, Jr.,
Salvatore J. Lisitano, alternate member
Joseph P. Otfinoski, alternate member

Also
Present: Alex R. Posze, Jr., Director of Planning

Edna M. Lichtenberg, Recording Secretary
Petitioners and Counsel, and approximately
one hundred twenty-five (125) members of
the public-at-large.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman
at 7:35 P. M. : )

CHM. BUTTON: We will now open this public hearing. We
were delaying because one of our Commissioners said he

would be a little late,

Before I start - you all know the Commissioners that are
here. We have one new Commissioner who is sitting in as
an alternate here tonight, not officially -

VOICES IN AUDIENCE: Can't hear you - can't hear you.

CHM. BUTTON: Sitting as an alternate, James Rolle -
James Rolle - did you hear?

VOICE IN AUDIENCE: Who is he?
CHM,. BUTTON: James Rolle.

COMM. MASSELLI: Recently appointed Commissioner - Mr.
Rolle.
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CHM. BUTTON: Alternate, replacing Mr. Atkins who re-
signed,

COMM. MASSELLI: Do you want to say ---

CHM. BUTTON: Before we start this hearing I have an
announcement that I want to make, As you know, there's
been quite a to-do about the zoning regulations, and so
this afternoon the Mayor asked me to try to schedule an
executive session to act on these zoning regulations as
soon as possible. I checked with Mr. Hurney who has
these regulations and he said that he would not be through
with them until about Tuesday, so I am hereby and now
telling Mr. Posze to schedule a special executive session
Tuesday per Public Law, per Public Act 723 of the 1967
Connecticut Legislature, to schedule an executive session
for March 19, 1968, That's this coming Tuesday. At this
meeting we will then consider the zoning regulations.
That's the end of that one.

Now, the other thing is - these hearings will be conducted
as they have been in the past. Every one has the right to
speak, Every one will be heard. It was the policy in the
past of this Commission, and it's still the policy that a
petitioner does not show pictures or any other visual aid
to show what will happen if a zone change is made. 1It's
presupposing that the change will be made, By the same
token, I rule that no pictures or such visual evidence
will be displayed tonight at this hearing, against it or
for it. You'll speak your piece.

I now declare this hearing opened and ask the Secretary,
‘Mr. Masselli, to read the agenda.

COMM. MASSELLI: Commission on the City Plan and Zoning -
Public Hearing - Wednesday - March 13, 1968 - 7:41 P. M. -
Council Chambers - Municipal Building - Middletown,
Connecticut.

As the Zoning Commission - #1 - To consider a Change of Zone
petition of Morton J. and Dorothy B. 'legonard. A request
that a parcel of approximately 19,9 acres be changed from
Restricted Residence Zone to General Residence Zone.
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The property is located on George Street, a part of
which is bounded on the north by property now or
formerly of Primo Fontanella, Trustee; on the east
by properties now or formerly of Andrew Ferrero,
Robert Steinle, Charles Pasieka, Morton and Dorothy
Leonard, Domenick Daniels and Salvatore Carta; on
the south by property now or formerly of Robert
Griswold; and on the west by the property, by the
corporation boundary of the City of Middletown.

Legal Notices of this Public Hearing were published
in the Middletown Press on Friday, March 1, 1968, and
Friday, March 8, 1968.

Any and all persons interested may appear and be heard.
A copy of the proposed Change of Zone petition has
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk and is
available for public inspection.

CHM. BUTTON: Now will the people who are presenting
this petition kindly step forward -

COMM. MASSELLI: Just a minute, one of the -

COMM. HIGGINS: 1I'd like to ask a question previous
to the start of the hearing.

Mr, Posze, is this particular area which the proposed
zone change is asked on - on our general plan - in
.effect general residence?

MR. POSZE: 1It's as a low density apartment use,
COMM. HIGGINS: It's - thank you, Mr., Posze.
CHM. BUTTON: Now, are there, is there, just a minute,

please. Will the Secretary read any letters or corre-
spondence that any departments of the City or interested

parties on this particular petition.
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COMM. MASSELLI: I have a letter from Dr. Palmieri,
Department of Health, City of Middletown, addressed
to Mr. Posze:

, February 2, 1968
"Re: Zoning Change - Leonard property on George STreet

Dear Mr. Posze:

The Department of Health is interested in the avail-
ability of an adequate and potable water supply and of

a sanitary sewer whenever a request is filed for a
change of zone which will probably mean that more people

- will occupy any area after the change than prior to it.

Since at the present time neither public water supply nor
sanitary sewers are available for the Leonard property,
the Health Department is opposed to the grant of permit
for the requested change.,

Sincerely,

M. L. PALMIERI, M. D.
Director of Health"

Here's another one from the Départment of Health.

_ MR, POSZE: That's right, Joe. There is a second one.

COMM. MASSELLI: There's a second one from Dr. Palmieri,
dated March 11, addressed to Edward F. Button:

""Dear Mr. Button:

Following are reports on the petitions to be heard be-
fore your Commission on March 13, 1968.

Morton J. and Dorothy B. Leonard: A report was submitted
previously on this petition."

I have just read that.
From the Police Department: February 6, 1968

“"Re: Zoning Change - Leonard Property on George Street
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In reply to your letter of January 30, 1968, in refer-
ence to the above mentioned property, the Police
Department does not foresee any problems involved at
this time,

Very truly yours,
VINCENT §, MARINO
Chief of Police"

CHM, BUTTON: Now you better read that.

COMM, MASSELLI: This is from the Midstate Regional
Planning Agency, addressed to Mr. Posze, -

March 6, 1968

"Dear Mr. Posze:

v

Thank you for your letter of February 5, 1968, notifying
the Midstate Regional Planning Agency of the proposed
zoning map change of the 19.9 acre parcel abutting George
STreet and the Middletown-Middlefield town line known as
the 'Leonard Property', which is scheduled for public

hearing on March 13, 1968,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 8-26b of the
General Statutes of Connecticut, the staff of the Midstate
Regional Planning Agency investigated the regional impli-
cations of the proposed zone change and reported to the

Agency.

Among the factors studied were the intent and considera-
tions underlying the long-range planning for both Middle-
town and Middlefield; the character of the area and its
orderly growth and development; the availability and ade-
quacy of transportation facilities and other services
which would be necessary to support a zone such as is
proposed; and the regulations and controls which :govern
the proposed zone,

It was felt that the residential densitiés recommended in
the studies leading up to Middletown's Plan of Development
are generally compatible with the character of the area,
can be adequately served with transportation facilities
and other necessary services, and would contribute to the
orderly.growth and development of the area.
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The regulations of the proposed zone however, do not
reflect the intent of the Plan of Development, as it
permits a density of development far in excess-of
those recommended.

It was concluded therefore, that the privileges which

would be conferred by granting the requested zone
.change would in no way assure fulfillment of the intent

of the plan, and would permit an unacceptable and ir-
reversible pattern of development.

While it is unlikely that the area will be developed at
' densities anywhere near the theoretical capacity, it
should be recognized that the municipality is offered
no protection by its current ordinance,

Consequently, it was unanimously voted at a regular
meeting of the Midstate Regional Planning Agency on
March 5, 1968 to recommend to the Middletown Commission
on the City Plan and Zoning that the zone not be changed

at this time,

Very truly yours,
IRWIN M. KAPLAN"

CHM. BUTTON: Is that all the correspondence?
COMM. MASSELLI: I believe that is all, Mr. Chairman,

" CHM, BUTTON: Will the attorney for the petitioners
step forward and present your arguments.

ATTY. RAGZKA: Mr. Chairman, (and pointing to recording
microphone) will this reach no matter where 1 go?

CHM. BUTTON: Yes, it will reach. Please speak louder,

ATTY. RACKA: Mr., Chairman, gentlemen of the Zoning Com-
mission, my name is Theodore J. Raczka. I practice law
with offices at 363 Main Street, Middletown, Connecticut,
and I represent the petitioners, Morton J. and Dorothy B.
Leonard. The property which we are requesting a change
of zone is shown on most clearly on this map here. This
property at the present time, has been and is in a re-
stricted residence zone. We are requesting a change from
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restricted residence to general residence.

At the present time there is an option on this property
to a gentleman by the name of Morton M, Mitnick of West
Hartford, Connecticut, and this option is conditional
upon Mr. and Mrs. Leonard obtaining a change of zone
from restricted residence to general residence which
would permit the optioner, if he at some time would
exercise the option, to erect multiple housing units,

In addition, Mr. and Mrs. Leonard have imposed a build-
ing restriction, While the option which I am talking
about covers the total of 19.9 acres, they have imposed
a building restriction if and when this option is ex-
ercised, upon the easterly fifty (50) feet of so much of
this land as abuts property which now are owned by Messrs.
Ferrero, Steinle, Pasieka, Daniels and Carta. This
restriction would be for the period of - I believe it's
twenty-five (25) years- is for a period of twenty-five
(25) years, and the optioner would not be permitted to
build or erect any buildings or structures within that
area. Now I'll come back to that at a latér date as

to the significance of that, but there is, there was.

a reason for that,.

Now, before I go into the particulars of this petition,

'I think it would be relevant to go into the history of

this area as it has been presented before commissions,
before these commissions in the past several years. I
think of all the members here, I think only Mr. Higgins,
I believe, has served back to the early 1950s. Is that
correct, Mr. Higgins?

COMM. HIGGINS: That's correct.

ATTY. RACZKA: I only recognize him. Back in the early
1950s all of this area was located in a restricted resi-
dence zone. 'Not only this property but this Fontanella
property, this entire area. In fact, at that time, with
the exception of the house that I always refer to as the
Spanish hacienda, that practically was the only house

in that area, because this area was owned by the gentle-
man who owned the very famous Whetmore property across
the road and he maintained it as a buffer zone because
of the peculiar antiquity of the old Whetmore house.

But then when the people passed away, then this area was
placed on the market.
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Well, the first attempt was made to commercialize the
area where the Meadowbrook Hospital was on and this
area here (pointing to map on special display easel)
and then there was a hearing before this commission
and Mr. Leonard, who was living here, and several of
the abutting property owners, you were opposed to it,
it was then denied.

Then a variance was asked of the Zoning Board of Appeals
which later resulted in the grant of the variance, leading
to the construction of the Meadowbrook Hospital after an
appeal to the Court of Common Pleas, and at that time a
settlement was made by which there was - the appeal from

the grant of the variance was dropped and, in consideration,
the corner here, this corner here was restricted for a
period of about thirty-five (35) years for a restricted
residence zone.

Then an application in 1953 was made by the Fontanella
interests for a change of zone from restricted residence
to general and that area covered approximately fourteen
(14) acres. And after a long and a well-conducted hear-
ing, this commission granted a change of zone from re-
stricted residence to general, so that at the present
time this area here is in a general residence zone or
the same zone which we wish this property to be placed,

An appeal was taken from this grant of change of zone |
and it was heard in the Court of Common.Pleas and this

commission was then upheld.

The basis which this commission - and when I say this
commission, I don't mean the members of this, - but

this planning commission gave for the grant of this
change of zone was the fact that in the interim plan
which this city adopted in 1953 the area which was
bounded by Washington Street on the north, Boston Road
on the east and southeast, and the Middletown-Middlefield
town line in the southwest, should be planned for apart-
ment uses, so that the court found that when this com-
mission granted this change of zone, it was in conform-
ance with the plan which the city had at the time. And
at that timey as I say, the area contemplated for apart-
ment uses was from Washington Street to Boston Road to
Middlefield Street. And we have to remember that at
this time the zone in which and at that time and also
this time, the zone in which multiple housing units can
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be erected are in a general residence zone, which

states that in a general residence zone there may be
erected or land may be designed or intended to be used
for the following specific purposes: group and multiple
dwellings, lodging and boarding houses, apartments and
tenements, social, fraternal and club buildings, hotels,
except when their facilities are intended primarily for
the accommodation of transients., And then we have an-
other provision where we have about six or seven re-
quirements as to proportionate lot areas and required
open spaces, so that this is one of the few, this is the
highest residential zone in which multiple dwelling units
can be erected. That is the type of a unit which is
called for in our option, so that while we did not agree
with the commission at that time, it was obvious that
the commission had a basis for granting that change of
zone because it was in conformance with the general plan

at that time.

Now, at that time the type of dwelling which was pro-
posed to be erected were the garden type of apartments,.
as we had pictures and drawings, and so forth, and that
was in, on April the fourth, 1963 when the hearing was
held, and there was no activity with respect to that
Fontanella property until, I believe, either the latter
part of the year or the early part of 1968 when the pre-
sent owner o{tained building permits from the City of
Middletown, on which are now being erected, and are in
the process of being erected, several units which, I
think, are referred to in the trade as high-rise units,
as I understand they will vary from a minimum of four
(4) stories to a possible six (6) stories., Sothat on
this fourteen (14) acre tract you already have today a
high-rise unit going up, and this is the property which
is adjoining ours, A

At this hearing many of the objectors who included Mr.
Leonard and practically all the people who lived on the
west side, they were informed that at that time new
zoning regulations would be drawn and would be in effect
so that they would then control the type of multiple
dwellings. Well, that was in April of sixty-three and
there have been no changes since then, and the owners
have gone from the garden t¥pe, or I think they call them
row houses, to the high-rise, and they are perfectly at
liberty to do so because it is a permitted use. And
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since it is a permitted use, they can go ahead and
build in accordance with the law. But I only mention
that to show that while we perhaps have the best in-
tentions of drawing up ordinances, sometimes they take
a little time. And in this area it's taken five (5)
years.

Now, with the change, I and my clients were always of
the opinion that this was an excellent residential

area. We have a new ball game with this type of an
operation on a tract of fourteen (14) acres in an area
where there's over three hundred (300) acres involved.
This has set a pattern which it will have a reflection
on the properties of all concerned, but - so that this
area does no longer have the character of a restricted
residential area as we have enjoyed at the present time.

And I think that is what the planners in the sixty -

in your sixty-five report had in mind, because they stated
that not only all of this area, but a tremendous area of
land across the street, should be put into a low density
cluster of housing. And it says that it may contain row
houses or so-called town house development and garden
apartments as well as single family dwellings with an
average gross density which should not exceed six (0)
families. So what they're saying is that in all of this
open land you should have multiple family units, but of

a particular type - name them row houses or garden apart-

ments.

I have no knowledge, nor does Mr. Leonard have, of exactly
what type of multiple housing will be here. We have, we
have no information which we can give you nor that has
been given to us. All we know is that the optionee wishes
to erect multiple housing units,which is the same phrase
which is in your general residence zone at the present
time and which is also included in your interim report.

Now, Messrs. Ferrero, Steinle and Pasieka, Daniels and
Carta purchased their properties from Mr. Leonard. That
is why, for their protection, he has established this
buffer zone, because, in his opinion, that is the only
way in which he can protect them from the west side,

and that restriction will be present, is present in the
option and will be present in the conveyance if this
change of zone is granted.
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Now, the Secretary did not - you read a letter from
the Midstate Planning Commission - do you have in
your file also a document known as Staff Review of
Middletown Zoning Referral #2 which was sent to my
office by the Midstate Regional Planning Agency?

COMM, MASSELLI: I'm pretty sure we do, Mr. Posze?
MR, POSZE: Yes, that was the -

COMM. MASSELLI: It was a very Iong section that we
didn't think was pert1nent and it shouldn't be read
at this time, - -

ATTY., RACZKA: Well -
COMM, MASSELLI: since it was not pertinent.

ATTY. RACZKA: Mr., Chairman, I'd like to comment - you
have a letter which gives their conclusion. Of course,
the conclusion is based on what they call a Staff
Review, and I, the Staff Review is in your file., Is

that correct?
COMM. MASSELLI: Yes.,

ATTY. RACZKA: And it's part of this proceedings? I
would just like to make a comment, if I may - .

CHM, BUTTON: Excuse me, would you have any objection
to him reading this?

COMM. HIGGINS: Would it be okay if it was made a part
of the minutes without being read?

ATTY, JOHNSON: Qu1te a few of the opposition would have
no obJectlon but we're planning to make the same request
to read it -

CHM. BUTTON: Well, let's, if I might be so bold, let's
have one reading of the thing for the record.

ATTY. JOHNSON: I'm going to reserve the right to read
the portions of it I want to read. I'm not going to be
precluded by opposing counsel under any rules of evidence.
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CHM. BUTTON: Alright. Alright, Mr. Raczka, go ahead.

ATTY. RACZKA: Alright. On Page number one they refer
to a proposed zoning map change, a 19,9 acre parcel
presently zoned for single family dwellings with a
minimum lot area of 15,000 square feet is proposed for
an apartment zone with permitted densities up to 80

dwellings per acre,

Now, I have three comments: One, the minimal lot area
here is not 15,000 square feet. It is 15,000 square
feet if there's water and sewer and, as Mr., Palmieri

has just stated, there is no water and sewer here, so
the minimum square foot area here is 20,000 square

feet. Secondly, this request is not for an apartment
zone. This request is for a change from restricted
residence to general residence. Now, where they got

this calculation of 80 dwellings per acre is, escapes
me. They consulted - did not consult with the owner,
did not consult with counsel. They used some mathematic-
al formula and then came up with 80 dwellings per acre.
But, at least, I would think, as these are professional
people, and I would think they would know that the first
document that they would look at would, would be the
application which asks for a change of zone from re-
stricted residence to general residence. There is no
apartment zone in Middletown today that I know of, and

I would think that professional people would, at least,
know how to use the Bnglish language correctly.

Now, they then take this mathematical formula which they
have devised, that some one is going to put 80 dwellings
on an acre here, and came up with a conclusion that on
this 19 acres, it has a theoretical capacity of 1600
dwellings, without the necessity of providing any parking
for the people who will live in it. Now, if we assume
that in each dwelling, there will be one car, which I
think is, even in the two car age that we live in, I'll
settle for one car, somehow in this 19 acres there's
going to be 1600 hundred cars, leaving this property in
the morning and coming back in the afternoon, and we've
got to park these 1600 cars. So if we do that, I think
you'll have a parking lot or the street parking from
George Street down into the river and back, in order to
put cars back to back. How they would expect any owner
in his right mind or any banking institution to put up
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mortgage financing on 1600 dwellings on 19 acres

and then provide for open areas, setback yards and

so forth, this escapes me. But, nevertheless, that's
the report upon which it's based.

From that they conclude - I gave them one vehicle -
they say that these 1600 vehicles are going to have
one and a half vehicles. So they figure that there
will be 8,000 vehicles a day on George Street, and
then they conclude that with 8,000 vehicles a day on
George Street, more traffic will be, will be generated
from this 19 acres than there is at the present time
on Route 17 and the Long Hill School area. This is a
professional conclusion.

Then our Chief of Police says that he does not foresee
any traffic problems., He deals with traffic every day.
Midstate Planning took a ride out here and went back,

There are some other - conclusions which they draw
which then leads to their conclusion, but I - I think
that it's immaterial. But I just want to show you,
I- you - the competency of the conclusion drawn from
the facts., I think that's as fair as I can be.

So that the gist of this application is that the re-
quest which is being made to you - it has to be and is
pursuant to your general plans. That is, it is a re-
quest for use of land for multiple dwellings. This
area was commenced for that purpose when the.first
change of zone was granted when the 14 acre piece was,
was made., And I think it's only a logical extension
of the 14 acre piece to the 19 acres piece. And Mr.
Leonard, I believe, has the right to ask for this in
accordance with what are the zoning regulations at

the present time., If next Tuesday or some other day
you change your regulations, they will have to be met.
And I'm sure that no activity can be made on this site
for, at least, six or seven months, because nothing
final has been made nor any capital risked until the
change of zone is made because it's too expensive to
do so. The first step is the change of zone. And,

as Mr. Palmieri said, there is no water and no sewer
and no multiple dwellings can be erected without water
and sewer. They have to be brought to the location
by the developer. If and when that is done, and I'm
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sure Mr. Palmieri's objection will be resolved.
Thank you, gentlemen,

CHM. BUTTON: Thank you, Mr. Raczka. Now, I wish any
more proponents of this petition step forward at this

time.
VOICE IN AUDIENCE: --- (inaudible)
CHM. BUTTON: For the petition?

VOICE IN AUDIENCE: No, on these registration forms that
are being passed around. It says Purpose, Public Hearing
on Proposed Zone Changes, and there's a for and against
proposal column. It doesn't specify which -

MR. POSZE: You write for or against which proposal.
VOICE IN AUDIENCE: Which proposal - uh huh,

MR. POSZE: Yes.:

VOICE IN AUDIENCE: That's for everyone here tonight.
MR. POSZE: Well, it wouid depend -

VOICE IN AUDIENCE: George Street -

MR. POSZE: Well, if you're for or against George Street,
you write George Street. If you're for or against
Wadsworth Street, it would be that then. You'd indicate
that in the column,

CHM., BUTTON: Now, before we proceed with opponents to
this petition, if there are any, there'll be no cross-
debate here. Your remarks will be addressed to the

commission, and let it go at that. Anyone who wants
to speak against this petition? :

MR. OTFINOSKI: I just have one question., I would like
to -

- RECORDING SECRETARY: His name, please.

MR. OTFINOSKI: Verification of that 1953 date mentioned
by Attorney Raczka as the zone change for the abutting
property to the petitioner granted and there now. I
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think that's an error.

CHM, BUTTON: Well, I'm sure I can't correct it at this
moment. Can anyone else --- .

MR. OTFINOSKI: It kind of leads a different period of
time which would make a difference to the commission -

CHM. BUTTON: Well, sir, will you give your name and
then you can - This will be in the minutes,

MR. OTFINOSKI: My name is Julius Otfinoski, a property
owner on George Street,

CHM. BUTTON: Right.
ATTY., RACZKA: No, '063.
CHM. BUTTON: 1963, Mr, Raczka says,

MR, OTFINOSKI: Yes. He made three - two or three -
references to 1953, if my hearing was correct,

ATTY., RACZKA: No, no. No, ﬁo, well, if I did, I'm sorry.
The hearing on the Fontanella application was April 4, 1963,

MR, OTFINOSKI: ~-- 1953 -

ATTY. RACZKA: Oh, well, it was an error and was not in-
tentional. The date was April 4, '63,

CHM., BUTTON: Mr. Leonard -

MR. LEONARD: I believe this is being corrected now. 1
think in Mr. Raczka's presentation he did make the error
of stating '53 instead of '63 and that we're just ten

years off the -

CHM. BUTTON: Okay. Well, the error has been corrected,
Alright. Would anyone who wishes to speak against the
petition please step forward, give your name and proceed.

MR, JOHNSON: I'm Attorney Louis W. Johnson. I represent
a large number of abutting and nearby property owners, and
I'm speaking for them in opposition to the petition.
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First, I want to present the pétitions to the commission
- two oppositions to the petition; one, upon which there
are thirty-four (34) signatures and those thirty-four
(34) signatures represent, at least in our opinién, this
can be checked on the assessor's map, more than twenty
(20%) percent of the owners of lots within five hundred

(500) feet of the proposed zone;

CHM. BUTTON: Do you wish to read the petition into the
- record?

ATTY. JOHNSON: No, I'll present it, There are thirty-four
(34) property owners subject to checking. In addition,

I'm presenting another and different and general opposition
petition which includes the names of fifty-three (53)
property owners in the general area, many of whom may be
beyond five hundred (500) feet but are in the general area

of the change zone.

As the commission knows, under the statute, if that petition
proves out, and I know that it will, it requires a three-
fourths (3/4ths) vote of this commission to grant the
petition as submitted. The statute requires that when

that many property owners in that area abut.

Before 1 begin to give our reasons for opposing this change,
I wonder if, through the Chair or directly to Mr. Posze,
may I ask him a couple of questions to clarify the present
condition of the master plan in the city?

CHM. BUTTON: You may proceed,
ATTY. JOHNSON: Alright.

CHM. BUTTON: to question Mr. Posze - at a place revelant
to this, .

ATTY. JOHNSON: Of course. 1I'll be just as relevant as
Mr. Raczka was.

(Laughter.)
He went back some fifteen (15) or twenty (20) years.

Mr. Posze, Mr. Raczka, referring to some prior petition -
I think the Fontanella petition - talked about a master plan
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that was in effect in '63.
MR. POSZE: Yes.
ATTY. JOHNSON: Is that plan still in effect?

MR. POSZE: No.

ATTY. JOHNSON: We have then a subsequent master plan
dealing with an application as of this date; do we not?

MR. POSZE: Yes, you have one adopted by the commission
in '65. :

ATTY, JOHNSON: In 1965,
MR. POSZE: Yes.

ATTY. JOHNSON: So any 1963 master plan is in no way
relevant to what's before this commission tonight be-
cause you have since adopted a subsequent master plan.
Is that not correct?

MR, POSZE: That'd be my opinion. Yes,

ATTY. JOHNSON: And on this master plan, which is a
blown-down copy is included in this pamphlet issued by
the City Plan Commission, this commission, and a much
larger blow-up in your office, this area is not in a
general residence zone. Is that not correct?

MR. POSZE: 1It's in the low density apartment -
ATTY. JOHNSON: Is it in a general residential zone?

MR. POSZE: In broad terms, it is a general residence
zone.

ATTY., JOHNSON: Is it in a general residential zone
synonymous to our present residential zone? Are the
same uses permitted?

MR. POSZE: Yes.

ATTY. JOHNSON: Is there not a further restriction in
the proposed zone in the '65 plan under our general
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residential plan as it exists today?

MR. POSZE: Under that zone there is a further re-
striction. o

ATTY, JOHNSON: This one?
MR. POSZE: Yes.
ATTY. JOHNSON: The master plan of which is now in effect?

MR, POSZE: Yes.

ATTY. JOHNSON: It does not restrict precisely as the pre-
sent general residential zone restricts. It's a much more
restrictive zone. Is it .not?

MR. POSZE: That's right.

ATTY. JOHNSON: The present general residential zone - and
I'm asking you this so we spread it on the record - has no
restriction on apartment development other than that it
occupy what? - only twenty-five (25%) percent of the land
area? :

MR. POSZE: Yes, sir.
ATTY. JOHNSON: 1Is there a height restriction?

MR. POSZE: Yes. That's based on the width of the street
and George Street, since it would probably be fifty (50)
feet -

ATTY. JOHNSON: Have you, in reviewing this petition or in
reviewing the data submitted byttha Midstate Regional
Planning Agency, have you come to any reasonably accurate
projection as to the maximum number of apartments which
could be erected on this proposed change under our present

zoning ordinance?
MR. POSZE: Yes.
ATTY. JOHNSON: Will you give us your number.

MR. POSZE: I come up with a maximum number of approximately .
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twelve hundred (1200) dwelling units.

ATTY. JOHNSON: So you disagree to the extent of only

four hundred (400) with Midstate? You acknowledge,

in your opinion, that there could be a maximum of

twelve hundred (1200) apartments erected on this pro-
posed piece of land under our present zoning restrictions?

MR. POSZE: Yes,

ATTY. JOHNSON: And there is no power in the city as of
tonight if this petitioner meets the Building Code - and
we assume that he does - there is no power in this city

to stop that number of apartments from going up. Is there
under our present ordinances?

MR. POSZE: None to my knowledge.

ATTY. JOHNSON: I should like, Mr. Chairman, gentlemen,

to read into the record, for the record, some of the

things that are included in this Staff Review Report from
the Midstate Regional Planning Agency which, for obvious
reasons, Mr. Raczka did not read. I appreciate the fact
that you have a copy of it in your file, I commend it to
the individual attention of each and every one of the com=
missioners because there are a great many things in it that
have not been read inteo the record.

To begin with, there is nothing better than attacking a
scientific report when it's against you. I've been here
many times and we always disagree with the experts when the
experts disagree with our petition. This is par for the
course, but I think we have to go on some basic assumption
that there is some staff competency in Midstate. Mr.
Posze has already indicated - and I don't think that his
competency can be questioned - that, in his opinion,
twelve hundred (1200) apartments could be put up here.
Well, Midstate may have been thinking of a smaller apart-
ment when they said sixteen hundred (1600). But what are
we talking about? The difference between twelve hundred
(1200) and sixteen hundred (1600) maximum apartments on
this piece of land? Your own staff man has told us
sixteen hundred (1600) - twelve hundred (1200) - could

be put up, Now, I don't know what request was made of

the Chief of Police or what traffic survey he may have
taken., I think he's a very competent fellow. I did hear
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Mr. Raczka say, however, that he does not know, and the
Leonards do not know, and apparently nobody else knows,
but in the dark recesses of the optionee's or optionor's
mind, whichever he is, as to what's going to be put on
there. I don't know whether he's got in mind twelve
hundred (1200) high-rise, run in, get a quick permit.
He may have his plans out in' the other room or have
them there the minute you pass this. I don't know how
fast Publics Works, Public Works can review them, or
when he may get a building permit, and so I don't know
whether Chief Marino's conclusion would be the same if
he were in possession of the estimate that Mr. Posze
has given, that this piece of land could accommodate

twelve hundred (1200) apartments.

I also think that it is generally considered by most
planners that the projection of a car and a half for
apartment is an accurate one, I - Mr. Raczka seems to
think a car - and I don't claim any more knowledge of
it than he does - but I don't claim any less either -
but I think generally, in the experience I've had with
some of these things, that this is the general pro-
‘jection - a car and a half per apartment. It may not
be - is - Mr. Posze, may I ask you on your - in your
experience and knowledge, is this not generally what
is used as a projection of cars per apartment in a
development?

MR. POSZE: Yes.

ATTY. JOHNSON: I read this verbatim, and I read it into
the record. I think it should be a part of the record,.

This is from page 2 of Midport - Midstate.

Due to the street network, the quickest way to gain ac-
cess to other parts of Middletown and the region will
be via Route 66. I only learned tonight that that is
now Route 66. I have always called it the Meriden Road
and that's what we're 'talking about,

The intersection of Route 66 and George Street has severe
geometric design deficiencies. And I think that's obvious
and apparent to anyone who has ever taken that corner into
George Street or driven by it and if you have and I com-
mend it to you to take a look at it before you vote on
this petition.
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To further complicate the situation, George Street
enters at an acute angle and steep grade. To further
complicate the situation, the intersection takes

place near the bottom of a hill and at midpoint of a
reverse curve in Route 66, thereby severely restrict-
ing the line of sight to the west. The sum total of
these various elements is, is an extremely dangerous
intersection which can only be remedied by extensive
reconstruction then, reconstruction, and even then due

to topography, may never be adequate.

Now, we can argue, and discuss whether or not they came
to proper conclusions, which Mr. Raczka was attacking
.upon the facts as they found it, But I put it to you
as a simple fact, and I know that as you go look at
that intersection, I don't think you have to be an en-
gineer and I don't think you have to take a traffic
survey to see what you're concerned with, what is in-

volved in there,

Now, in addition to this, on this proposed zone change
==-and it's been very cleverly laid out - Mr., Leonard
owns some land here that he hasn't requested a zone
change for. The commission will note that the proposed
zone change, where it empties out into George Street,
as on this map a hundred and fifteen (115) foot frontage
- this means that, obviously, two roads, an entrance
road and an exit road, won't fit into this space, so
that you're narrowing down now a funnel of traffic
gomingoutzfrom whether we have three hundred (300) or
five hundred (500) or X hundred apartment houses and
that many and more cars into George Street. You don't
only have your traffic hazard at the intersection of
George and Washington Street, you'll create one right
on George Street which, at this moment, is, from the
point of view of pavement, at least - I don't know what
the city may have as a right-of-way or a feeder - but
from the point of view of a paved, traversible area,
George Street wouldn't appear to have more than sixteen
(16) to eighteen (18), twenty (20) feet, paved feet at
its widest. So you've got a double traffic hazard. One,
as a matter of fact, which was not dealt with, with any
thoroughness in this report, but it exists. It's there
and you can't get away from it.
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Now, the business of the prior history of Washington
Street or Route 66, and that's what we're talking
about, that's the history we heard, deals with attempts
that have apparently been successful or unsuccessful or
been compromised. According to Mr. Raczka's history -
I assume it's accurate - dealt, as I followed it, with
property that in each and every case fronted on Route
66, Washington Street, or Meriden Road, or Route 66,
And what they're talking about, an established, traveled
state highway upon which, for presumably good reasons,
there's been a downgrading of what was once, obviously,
a rural area. '

Now, we aren't talking about that here. We're talking
about a piece of property that, insofar as this petition
is concerned and, the only street frontages that it has
or can conceivably have is a hundred fifty (150) or a
hundred twenty-five (125) feet on Geowge Street., Now,
the mere fact that you may live on a highly residential
street, and this is a higKly residential street. This
is a street of one-family homes, beautifully tended,
beautifully kept, beautifully maintained, The fact that
this street at its northernmost part happens to . intersect
with the state highway and a mainly traveled thoroughfare
is no argument or logic th therefore - why, if that's
the case that there is Washington Street and Fontanella's
out there - he's got building permits - he's already
inside the high-rise. What logic does that apply to a
piece of property fronting on George Street because
George Street happens to, at its northern terminus, empty
into Washington Street? This is like saying, well, this
was a real nice piece of land but the Zoning Commission,
in its wisdom, granted a change of zone to Mr. Fontanella,
Now, we abut on Mr. Fontanella and if he got it, we're
of course to his rear, we're in a rural area, we don't
front out on Washington Street or Route 66, but if you
gave it to him, then the logical and natural thing is to
extend it to us. Now, if you use that kind of theory in
zoning, there isn't ever going to be any stop to where
you extend the zone at the behest and bequest of any
petitioner. This is an age-old, tired and, as far as I'm
. concerned, illogical and unacceptable argument that well,
the natural extension is that because we abut on it, there-
. fore give it to us, Oh, fine, Give it to us, then who
gets it next? Where do we stop this thing?
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I don't know when the Zoning Commission will implement
its general plan by the necessary ordinances, and I'm
sure they're moving with all due speed and all due con-
sideration, and I don't know what the position of my
people might have been or would be or may be in the
event that the present master plan is implemented by
proper ordinances which would put this thing into an
entirely different zone and a much more restrictive
zone. Am I correct there, Mr, Posze, again?

MR. POSZE: Yes.

ATTY. JOHNSON: ‘I don't want to misquote what's involved
here and I want to make certain that I'm not. I don't
know what their position is on that or may be on it if
and when the time comes and we have to face it, but we're
not here talking about that tonight. We're here talking
about this petition for this change, with the petitioner
who himself says:"I don't know what the optionee plans
to put up..I don't know how high he's going to build
them. I don't know how many he's going to put in. All
I want is a change. And then he'll move on his own.

The present record owner doesn't know what the proposed
buyer -- and he's asking you people to come in here --
and what it is to beat the gun -- get on this horse be-
fore it gets locked in the stable, And it means nothing
more and nothing less than that, And I don't think it
requires a great deal of sophistication to appreciate
that. Get in and get the plans in and get a building
permit, and then what are you going to do about it and
what can we do about it? Nothing you'll be able to do

about it.

Now, seeing we've had some historical background here,

I think this is totally relevant in view of the way the
petition went in and in view that Mr. Raczka's representa-
tion is in some kind of covenant that's in this option,
presumably for the benefit of, I think, the Daniels and
two or three other families. I want to read into the
record and this is subsequent to 19 - to the Fontanella
zone change; one may be concurrent with it and the

other is subsequent to it. I want to read a portion of

a deed from the petitioners, the Leonards, to Domenick
Daniels and Betty Daniels who are two of the nearby
adjacent property owners, As a matter of fact, immediate-
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ly adjacent to this proposed row. This date is deeded
November of 1964, gentlemen, and in it it states: The
above described premises and the premises described as
the Daniels lot, which has been pointed out by Mr,
Raczka already, are conveyed subject to the following
building, building line and use restrictions which
shall be construed as covenants running with the land
and for the benefit of other land of the grantors -
this is for other land of the Leonards - their heirs
and assigns for a period of thirty-five (35) years -
one: Only one one-family dwelling and garage for not
more than two cars shall be erected on said lot. Any
dwelling set back sixty (60) feet - I'm not reading
verbatim - no business or commercial activities - used

only for residential purposes.

Now, gentlemen, this deed was delivered by the petitioner
to one of the opponents for a piece of land immediately
adjoining his now proposed zone change in 1964 after

. the Fontanella zone change. What do you make of a thing
"1like that? And here tonight we're being told - you're
being requested to grant - and we're being told this is

a logical extension of the Fontanella grant when a year
after the Fontanella grant, this petitioner himself re-

. stricted the use of land for his benefit that he conveyed
to people living next door. I ask you.

I won't read another similar one. This was to Salvatore
and Lillian Carta - again immediate - this is dated 1963.
It was made - it could have been immediately before or
immediately after the Fontanella - no, petition - and
here he is there restricting and now he's in asking you
carte blanche - let me have this zone change and I will
do with it as I will only as limited by our present,
present general residential zone which is little or no
limit at all.

I don't want to stand here too long. You people have
heard these arguments many times before this one, I think
is a little peculiar, different than many. You've got
Midstate. You've got it in toto. I've read a portion of
it into the record. You gentlemen know what the extension
of of apartment zoning into, or, the apartment erection
that is now permissible under our general residential

zone --- on the plan of this meeting - what it does to a
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neighborhood and what it can do to a neighborhood. You
know that as of this minute that should you grant this
petition, the limitation that can be placed upon a de-
veloper is minimal. From a practical point of view,
there isn't any limitation can be placed on him, except
for land occupancy. You've heard your own planner’s
maximum estimate. I'm not trying to imply that they,
they intend to build sixteen hundred (1600) - I don't
know what they intend to imply - but, oddly enough, ap-
parently the petitioner doesn't know so there's some
reason for having some question in our mind.

And to get back to the basics. We've got here some
thirty-five (35), forty (40), odd people who have bought
individual plots of land. And in this section, this is
an almost unique section in our restricted residential
areas. It's almost semi-rural., It's a beautiful area,
you judge that by yourselves. You can look., I have,
They've made their investments there. They've lived
there., This land is not landlocked land. And, of
course, that's not before here, the commission. I ap-
preciate that's not a reason for it. This land can be
put to proper uses, be economically fruitful and can
blend in both the area and the Middletown people without
the erection of whatever kind of apartments are proposed,
These people have bought there and many of them are
relatively new houses. I read you, from two deeds, that
were only three, four years ago. They spent a lot of
money there. And from the very petitioner who is in
here now seeking to upset this thing, they should be per-
mitted to live there under the conditions under which
they bought. We don't have an area that is being forced
out by an expansion of commercialism nor the density of
population., That isn't the kind of place we're talking
about. We're talking about an area with plenty of land.
There isn't any need for an apartment house there.
There's no need gt ali. I think it would be bad zoning.
I think it would run counter to your master plan. I
think it would - I don't think it - it would run counter
to your master plan. It's bad zoning, It's downgrading.
It's the - there's been no argument that I have heard
advanced for it that is in any validity, except that Mr.
Fontanella got it and if he got it, why shouldn’'t we get
some more. Of course, that isn't any argument - or it
doesn't - (At this point, tape ran out and had to be

reversed.)
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MR. POSZE: We're in business again, Mr. Johnson.

ATTY. JOHNSON: I think that sums up, gentlemen, sub-
stantially upon what our opposition is based. It would
serve no useful purpose, and I think a change would be
damaging to the health, welfare and the safety and
stability of the area. Thank you.

CHM. BUTTON: Thank you, Mr, Johnson. Now we've heard
two able presentations by petitioners for and against,
attorneys. Any one else who wishes to speak against
this petition, kindly step forward, give your name,
speak your piece as briefly as possible, if you please.

MR. OPALACZ: My name is Edward Opalacz. I live on

554 Boston Road. I have property that adjoins the
petitioners. I would like to very strongly oppose this
petition. I think, looking at the crowd here this even-
ing, I consider myself a veteran in that vicinity. I
think I'm the oldest, probably not in age, but certainly
indeed. as far as living in that particular area. I re-
member that area where it was strictly farm land. We
‘had two farms in that general location. People gradual-
1y began to purchase land in that vicinity with all in-
tention of moving out into an area where they will have
the freedom of living in nice residential homes. I know
that's not a good enough and valid enough reason for de-
clining this petition, but I'm very familiar with George
Street and I thoroughly disagree with the state, with the
local police because if they have made a thorough in-
vestigation of George Street, I feel confident that they
would come up with a different report. George Street is
very narrow. We have buses that travel that road every
day. I have children. Everybody else here has children
that attend school. They walk on Boston Road and also on
George Street. George Street has no sidewalks at all, and
I feel confident with the increase in population that
might be created by these apartment houses, that it would
be humanly impossible for our children to walk on George
Street without widening the road, putting additional side-
walks and certainly bringing an additional expense to the
City of Middletown which I'm sure we're not in a position
to stand right at this minute. Thank you.

CHM. BUTTON: Thank you, Mr. Opalacz. Anyone else wish to
speak - against or for? No, the lady behind you.
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MRS. GOLOB: 1I'm Mrs. Golob and I would just love to add

a word to what the attorney for the George Street people
said from the point of view of the taxpayer in Middletown.
There's an article in the Hartford Courant that - on
Monday, March 11th - in which it is stated that the
Middletown population, based on voter registration, has
declined by 410 adults in the last two years. Given those
circumstances, I cannot, for the life of me, understand
why we need any more multiple family dwellings or general
residential zones on, upon which multiple family dwellings

can be constructed.

Middletown, itself, apparently requires no new apartments
or rezonings of this type to permit apartments. In other
words, what this kind of rezoning would provide would be
dwelling units for people who are not now residents of
Middletown. Inevitably, this will result in crowding of
our schools. The consequence of that is an increased
school budget for those of us who are already taxpayers
in Middletown. So what we are doing is opening the door
.to people to come in from outside to live in, live:on, in
units constructed in general residential zones, to crowd
up our schools and, I think, as we all know, there is no
apartment house owner who contributes his fair share of
taxes to the school budget for the simple reason that we
are taxed on the basis of assessed valuation, not on -
and this is again state law - not on a per unit basis,
per dwelling unit basis. And consequently, the private
home owner bears a far greater degree of burden, tax bur-
den, than the apartment unit resident.

The other point I would like toumake is that although the
Leonards apparently have tried, are trying to, have indi-
cated that they are trying to protect the George Street
residents by providing a fifty foot buffer zone between

the present land owners, property owners, and the new
optionee, if that's the correct term, I would like to say
that my general impression is that covenanted deeds and
covenanted options have, in recent years, been thrown out
by various state and municipal governments and courts on
the basis of the fact that they are discriminatory. In most
cases, the discrimination is racial, and that is why they
have been thrown out. So this fifty (50) foot buffer zone
is really no guarantee at all because if anybody chooses to
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take it to court, why they can just, in all likelihood,
it would be thrown out on grounds that it's being dis-
criminatory and, therefore, would provide no guarantee
for the property owners,

The only other point I would like to make is that this
Leonard petition is new business tonight and, I think,
as the chairman stated earlier, there is old business
that has been on the agenda for, on record since
January 20th, namely the adoption of the new City Plan
ordinance and, it would seem to me, the only logical
thing to do would be to proceed first with that busi-
ness before taking up any new business.

Thank you very much. {Applause.)

CHM, BUTTON: Anyone else wish to speak? Mr, Leonard,
please.

MR. LEONARD: My name is Leonard, and I am the ﬁetitioner,
so I might as well get that cleared away right now. I
would like to make a few comments in reference to Mr,

Johnson's statements to start with,

ATTY. JOHNSON: Now, what's the procedure? Has he got
something in rebuttal? I understood that you were asking
for the -

CHM. BUTTON: Any person has the right to speak, Mr.
Johnson,

ATTY, JOHNSON: Well, wait a minute. First you asked for
one and then the other. Now are we going to go back and
forth between the proponents and opponents?

CHM. BUTTON: Alright,alright. We'll have -- rebuttal.
Defend your petition, Mr. Leonard.

MR. LEONARD: Alright. The question has been raised as
to the general residence zone which is the request, is
made here this evening and the potential of this resi-

dential zone which -
VOICES IN AUDIENCE: Can't hear.
CHM. BUTTON: He's speaking to the commission., We hope
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he will speak loud enough to be heard.

MR. LEONARD: 1I'1l try to speak loud enough so that they
can hear me, The petition which is here is for a change
to residential, or to general residential area, and I be-
lieve that as far as this commission is concerned, there
is no other application which can be presented to this
commission for the purpose of constructing multi-housing
units. '

Now, the potential of this zoning, of this general resi-
dence zone, is something that is not the fault of any
petitioner. He has no alternative except to petition

for this particular type of thing since, at this moment,
as I understand it, there is no such thing as an apartment
zone. I could not ask you to give me one or to give any-
one else one, so the potential that's here is not of the
making of the petitioner,

Number two, the traffic condition which is being referred
to here, is one which is irrevocable, I believe., We'll
talk about George Street, its construction, its physical
arrangement and all the things which may go along with it,
the width of the opening which goes into George Street or
from any other street. I would like to say that the City
Planning Commission, in declaring this particular area of
the city as being for, as the new plan or as it is pre-
sented in the other piece of paper which is not apparent
at this particular time, apartment area, either whether
it's garden apartments or high-rise apartments, makes no
difference. The highway will be the same highway. The
street will be the same street, It will not make any
difference what is constructed there. As the traffic in-
creases, it's going to be the same street and it will have
to be, there will have to be provision in the long run to
take care of these conditions and certainly I don't think
that Middletown started out with a Main Street that was
one hundred foot wide as it is today. The street became
a wider street as the city developed and I assume that
traffic conditions in the area will be taken care of on

much the same basis.

As for the following or the particular exit area which is
shown from this piece of -property out on George Street,
Mr. Johnson is quite right, it's shown on this particular
map as a hundred and fifteen feet (115) feet. I'm of the
opinion that it's a hundred and twenty-five (125) feet,




Public Hearing
March 13, 1968
Page 30

but in either way it is wide enough for an entrance into
this area. It is also restricted to a hundred and twenty-
five (125) feet not for the purpose, for any other purpose
except one, and that is that there is not enough property

in this area once taking a fifty (50) foot section out of

it for a highway into the backlands off George Street,

there is no room to build any kind of a building out in this
area, Since, I believe, our zoning requirements are, build-
ing requirements in the City of Middletown require a hundred
(100) foot lot, you can't take fifty (50) feet out of a
hundred and twenty-five (125) and still have a hundred (100)
foot lot, so there can be no buildings in the George Street
area.

The history, the pertinency of the history of this, is some-
thing that goes back to the City Plan., We have asked about
this and I have been one of the objectors for many years.
Like the people over on this side of the room who are here
I would much have preferred for many years to have seen this
section of the City of Middletown remain a residential, a
restricted residential area. Now, you're telling me here
that we can't expect Washington Street to remain strictly
residential. In no area in any city does one street begin
to be built up as a multi-dwelling area without affecting
the side streets or the services that go with the side
streets, This is something which cannot stay in the front
yard of every piece of property and, therefore, there is no
extension, there is no extension of this area. I have heard
it mentioned that we were asking to extend the, the apart-
ment area or the multi-dwelling area. We're not asking to
extend it. We're just asking for what is currently shown
on Mr, Posze's map, which is apartment zone area. We're
not asking for an extension of this, It was my property at
the time that the City Planning Commission decided and felt
that it should be an apartment area property. We resisted
it even after the City Plan, which was put in as an interim
plan or any way that it was put in at all, we resisted it
right up until the zone request for apartments to be built
on Washington Street was passed, accepted and we took it to
court and we were over-ridden. . So we are not asking to
extend anything. We're asking to simply achieve that which
the City Plan implies is the desirable thing for this
section of the City of Middletown, and this is what we're

asking for.
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Restricted deed - we have issued deeds to the people on
George Street. This is for certain. They have bought
property and the restrictions on the deeds protect the
man next door, the man with the deed next door, they
protect him, It simply maintains the conditions which
exist on George Street at the present time. It does

not protect me. It doesn't do a thing for me. I'm in
no way helped or improved by the deeds on their property.
It's one person beside the other person and each and
everyone is protected from the other.

A unique section - I understand it's a unique section
out here. Quite agree with that. I'm in thorough
agreement with the fact that this was, is and was a
unique section in the City of Middletown., We thought it
was an excellent residential area., My thinking in this
has not prevailed. We're not, we didn't promote it. We
resisted it but better thinking than ours apparently in-
dicated that this was the most desirable use for this
section for the City of Middletown and we have finally
decided we have to go along with it, and we are simply
requesting that that is it.

Proper use and bad zoning. It says proper use and bad
zoning. If this is bad zoning, I'm not telling you it's
bad zoning. The opposition may tell you it's bad zoning,
but I'm not stating that.

---compliment here, comment here, the last one I think
was. Does the City of Middletown need any more multi-
dwelling area? I don't know this. I asked this question
at the time that the City Plan was being prepared. How
much multi-dwelling area did we need and why were we ask-
ing for so much and why were we putting it in some of the
best residential areas? Apparently, the Planning Com-
mission concluded that we needed this multi-area, this
multi-housing area and have so classified it in the City
Plan that's what we're talking about is that same piece

of property.

And with that I think that should clarify any stand which
I have in this,

CHM. BUTTON: Thank you, Mr, Leonard.

MR. LEONARD: Thank you.
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CHM. BUTTON: My apologies, Mr. Johnson. Miss -

MRS. GAYESKI: My name is Mrs. Mary Gayeski and I'm in
opposition to the change of zone because most of us have

bought our homes on -
VOICE IN AUDIENCE: Can't hear.

MRS. GAYESKI: most of us have bought our homes, maintain-
ing a strict residential section. We have planned it that
way and we always thought we'd maintain it strict resi-
dential. I still disagree with Chief Marino. We have

cars coming in on our lot because it's on a curvature of
the road. There's a little up, upclimb, and if they come
out, they could see the tracks in our, in our lots, and

we cannot maintain, we try to keep our lots, our frontage
nice. Every spring we have to fix it and during the winter
storms, they cannot make that little upgrade, and I still
disagree. And the narrowness of the road, it is a hazard.
Between, if this road is put in, all roads lead to Washing-
ton Street regardless of what. The congestion still goes
on Washington Street, If it's going out George Street,

it still goes out in the- if they go down Boston Road, it
still goes out George Street, I mean Washington Street.

No matter how we come to it, it still leads out to Washing-
ton Street. The only thing is I feel sorry for all of our
people who bought these homes and maintained them for
strict residential and we would still like to keep it that

way.
CHM. BUTTON: Thank you.

MRS. GAYESKI: Thank you,

CHM. BUTTON: Anyone else? That gentleman.

MR,GIOCO: Anthony Gioco, resident of George Street. I'd
like to comment on some comments presented by Mr. Raczka.

CHM. BUTTON: Oh -
MR. GIOCO: About traffic -
CHM. BUTTON: Please. I started this thing going. Id




